

ANNEX A

Disclosure of evidence for sentencing

Lecolle, Cecile

Sent: Wed 23/03/2016 15:22

To: Badibanga, Jean-Jacques; Bifwoli, Thomas; Scaliotti, Massimo; Bala-Gaye, Horejah; 'Vidinha, Sylvie'

Cc: Haynes, Peter; Gibson, Kate; Taylor, Melinda; Lebaindre, Natacha

Dear Mr. Badibanga,

We refer to the Trial Chamber's decision 3344 on the sentencing procedure.

In order to assist us with our preparation for the sentencing phase, we would be grateful for the immediate disclosure of evidence upon which the Prosecution may rely, in particular any witness statements or documents that have not been hitherto disclosed and/or are not part of the trial record.

While we understand that the Prosecution has until 11 April to present its intention to call any evidence in the sentencing phase, this deadline does not absolve the Prosecution of its compliance with ongoing disclosure obligations.

We are grateful for your assistance.

Kind Regards,
Bemba Defence Team